



David A. Luther
General Counsel & Corporate Secretary
IESO Nova Scotia

1791 Barrington Street, Suite 1010
Halifax, NS B3J 3Y8

david.luther@ieso-ns.ca
+1.902.333.1001

December 8, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL (Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca)

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk
Nova Scotia Energy Board
3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
P.O. Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, NS B3J 3P6

Dear Ms. Henwood:

RE: M12593 – Nova Scotia Power Inc. – ECC Wind Integration - \$4,428,335

As you may know, I represent the Nova Scotia Independent Energy System Operator ("**IESO Nova Scotia**"). I write further to the above-noted matter, and your December 3, 2025 letter to me in respect thereof. I appreciate you writing to me on this matter.

The IESO Nova Scotia would like to participate in this proceeding, albeit likely in an passive capacity.

Please let me know if any additional steps are required to facilitate this level of participation.

Yours very truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "David A. Luther", written in a cursive style.

David A. Luther